

CR 2012/925
26/184.1372-3
24 February 2012

A/Director
Mining and Industry Projects
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Howard Reed

MODIFICATION TO CALGA SAND QUARRY (DA 94-4-2004 MOD 1)
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (EA)

Dear Sir,

I refer to your letter to dated 2 February 2012 (Your reference: DA 94-4-2004 Mod 1) forwarded to the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for consideration.

We understand that the proposed project modification relates to the relocation of the Quarry's administration centre and associated infrastructure to a rehabilitated quarry floor situated some 900m from Peats Ridge Road. The internal site access roads will be sealed from the Quarry Site entrance at Peats Ridge Road to the administration centre.

RMS Responsibilities and Obligations

The RMS's primary interests are in the road network, traffic and broader transport issues, particularly in relation to the efficiency and safety of the classified road system, the security of property assets and the integration of land use and transport.

In accordance with the *Roads Act 1993*, the RMS has powers in relation to road works, traffic control facilities, connections to roads and other works on the classified road network. Peats Ridge Road is a regional road under the care and control of Gosford City Council, any connections or works will require Council's concurrence. Gosford City Council is the roads authority for Peats Ridge Road.

RMS Response and Requirements

The RMS has reviewed the information provided and would have no objections to the proposed development modification.

On the Minister's determination of this matter, it would be appreciated if a copy of the conditions of approval were forwarded to the RMS for record purposes.

For clarification of any matter, please do not hesitate to contact either Gary Stapleton on 4379 7045, in the first instance, or myself on 4379 7004.

Yours sincerely



Scott Stapleton
Traffic and Safety Manager
Central Coast Office

Cc Mr Vijey Susindran
Transport NSW